PROCUREMENT DEPARTM 6N |
Rm 120 Municipal Services Buildiuy
Philadelphia, PA 19102- 1685

FAX: (215) 686-471%

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA
Hugh Ortman
Procurement Commissioncr
July 7, 2011
BID NUMBER: S2757620
TITLE: Wireless Messaging & Communication Information Services (Pager Scrvice)

DEPARTMENT: VARIOUS
DATE TO OPEN: July 13, 2011 at 10:30 AM
ADDENDUM # 1

TO ALL BIDDERS:
You are hereby notified of the following changes to the above mentioned bid:

The bid opening date has been postponed until further notice.

Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid to the Procurement Department, 14( |
J.F.K Boulevard, Bid Room 170A, Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685 as it now becomes a part of the
proposal.

Biiyer; L. Kugel

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

FIRM NAME (PRINT)

DATE

LK/sj



PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
Rm 120 Municipal Services Building
Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685

FAX: (215) 686-4716

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA

Hugh Ortman
Procurement Commissioner

July 15, 2011

BID NUMBER: $2757620
TITLE: Wireless Messaging & Communication Information Services (Pager Service)
DEPARTMENT: Various
DATE TO OPEN: July 13, 2011 at 10:30 AM
ADDENDUM # 2

TO ALL BIDDERS:
You are hereby notified of the following changes to the above mentioned bid:

Bid §27.57620 postponed until further notice is now scheduled to open on July 25, 2011
at 10:30AM.

Page 10, item #2.2.1.3, is to be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following;

“Under this contract, the City will not purchase any paging equipment (pagér). The
acquisition cost shall be the equipment usage charge.”

Page 18, item #2.6.1, is to be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

“The City will not purchase any paging instruments, and instruments’ usage charges and
other necessary and incidental charges shall be taken into account in figuring out the bid
pricing. It is the bidders’ responsibility to include all charges, costs, taxes,
surcharges and government fees as an integral part of a single price in Section 5.



It is estimated that ten (10) digital numeric pagers and eight (8) digital 2-way device type
II will be lost, stolen, and/or damaged during a twelve (12) month period. The initial ten
(10) digital numeric pagers that are lost, stolen, and/or damaged during a twelve (12)
month period shall be provided at no additional cost to the City. For any additional
digital numeric pager, other than the initial ten (10), that is lost, stolen, and/or
damaged during a twelve (12) month period, the City will compensate the vendor
per price bid in Section 5. (See #5.4.1)

The initial eight (8) digital 2-way device type II that are lost, stolen, and/or damaged
during a twelve (12) month period shall be provided at no additional cost to the City. For
any additional digital 2-way device type II, other than the initial eight (8), that is
lost, stolen, and/or damaged during a twelve (12) month period, the City will
compensate the vendor per price bid in Section 5. (See #5.4.2)”

Page 27, item #5.1, the following sentence is to be deleted:

“The City will be responsible to pay only for two (2) simplified items listed and priced in
the following (See para. #2.6.1):”

Page 27, add the following language:
54  Lost/Stolen/Damaged Devices

Bidder shall state the unit price for any lost, stolen, or damaged device in addition
to the initial estimated amount. (See #2.6.1)

5.4.1 28505003 038
Numeric Pager

Lost/Stolen/Damaged Fee ~ EA 1 $ $
5.4.2 28505 003 039

2-Way Type II for

100,000 ¢ / m*

Lost/Stolen/Damaged Fee ~ EA 1 $ $



Questions & Answers

Question 1:

Answer:

Question 2:

Answer:

Question 3:

Answer:

Question 4:

Answer:

Question 5:

Answer:

Question 6:

Answer:

(Page 13, item #2.3.4, para. #2) Please clarify the requirement stated since
pagers do not operate on a PCS band.

That paragraph should read, “Instruments shall be capable of operating on
a paging network or PCS band, if necessary, to provide complete and
continuous operation over the Local and Nationwide coverage areas.”

We would like to request to qualify the SunTelecom ST-902 as an
acceptable device over the M-90. Item #2.3.5 (2) from page 15 seems to
refer to the M-90.

Vendor can provide equivalent device, but must meet all of the
requirements listed in Section 2.

In regards to the optional features listed on pages 15 & 16, is the City
requesting a price list for those features or is the City requesting that some,
all or none of them be included in the base rate?

All pricing should be embedded in the base rate.

Page 18 (item #2.5.4) lists 800 numbers as being an option but the bid
document does not indicate they are required as with voice mail (item
#2.4.5). Do the fees for 800 numbers need to be included for two way
pagers or as a separate charge for an optional service?

All fees should be embedded in the pricing.

Please confirm if the following language can be added in Section 5. It can
be titled “Section 5.4: Lost/Stolen/Damaged Beyond Repair Equipment
Charges”

“5.4.1 Numeric loss fee

5.4.2 Two way loss fee”

See above. Item #5.4 “Lost/Stolen/Damaged Devices” is being added to
Section 5.

Regarding Section 2.6.1, if the City loses more devices than the estimate
stated in this section, will the bidder have the right to bill for the additional
lost devices?

Yes. See above for a revised Section 2.6.1.



Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid to the Procurement Department, 1401
J.F.K Boulevard, Bid Room 170A, Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685 as it now becomes a part of the
proposal.

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

FIRM NAME (PRINT)

DATE

LK/sj



